Route 1, Box 39
Kimberlv,Idaho 83341

March 15,1968

Dr. V. Markotic = AUL"/L

University of Calgary ,1;
e

Faculty of Arts and Sclence
Department of Archeeology
Calgary, Alberta, Canada

Dear Dr. Markotic:

Thank you for your letter of March 12th and I am plsased
to note your intersst in experiments in stone technolozy. This
is a fascinating subjact and a very important part of archasology.

To date, thare are not reprints on the Tebiwa articles, but one

can obtain additional copiss by writing to the Museum, Idsho State
University, Pocatello,lIdaho., In January there was an article on
working wood with stone tools = Janu=ary issus 159:426, but I do not
as y2t have the reprints on this one. When they arrive, I shall see
that you gzet a copy. Also, I should have an article published in
the n=axt 1issue of Amnsrican Antiquity on the Polyhsdral corss =znd
blades of dexico. Currently I am working on sevaeral papars on
flint technolozy which should be completed in th2 naxt several
months. - I shall put you on the malling list for any reprints of
these,

My wife typed the tapzs of the PFrench confarence 2and sant
the transcript to Dr. Richard Daugherty, Washington State Univ.,
Pullman, Washington. You might write to Dick for a copy. Much
information was contained in the transcript, 28 the ravisws of
Lithic materials coversed all parts of the world,

Unfortunately the conference 2t Calgary was cancelled dune
to the fact that Bordes conld not attend becsuse of a dsath in his
familye I am sorry thzt I carnot quote the many publications of
Bordes, but recently I received -a reprint of a work he had published
on the Corbizac site. Also, whis wife, Denise De Sonneville BRordes
has just published a2 supberb book - "Modern Prehistory". You conld
write to the university of Bordeaux for a complste 1list of their
works, Bordess new address therz is : Universite de Bordeaux,
Faculte Des Sciences, Laboratoire de Prehistoire ot Geologie 4du
Auaternaire, 33 Talence, Gironde, France,

Sincer=ly,

Don #, Crabtree
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